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Smilansky, Gene

From: _ " Smilansky, Gene
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013'10:21 PM
To: Finnegan, Karen M; Walter, Sheryl L
Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOLA Report

' 1
Categories: 2

Sheryl, Karen — Is there a good time tomorrow for me to give you a call about this? 1'm generally open 10am-2pm and 4-
6pm. ’

Thanks,
Gene

From: Finnegan, Karen M _

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 5:12 PM
To: Walter; Sheryl L

Cc: Smilansky, Gene

Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOLA Report

Sheryl: I've attached thé CRE'W request to this message.l

Karen

SBU . '
This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

From: Walter, Sheryl L

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Finnegan, Karen M

Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOIA Report

If so, can you send me the response as well as the request letter? Thanks!

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Finnegan, Karen M

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 4:17 PM
To: Walter, Sheryl L

Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOIA Report

I believe that we responded to this request, but I'll confirm with Gene.
!
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Karen

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Walter, Sheryl L :

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 4:11 PM ' -
To: Finnegan, Karen M

Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOLA Report

What about the CREW request? Is that still outstanding?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: FAnnegan, Karen M
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 4:10 PM

To: Walter, Sheryl L; Hermesman, Geoffrey F; Scholl, Patrick D; Hackett, John; Manhelm, Marianne )
Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOIA Report

Sheryl: To follow-up on my early response, Cristina is handling the fudicial Watch case, CA No. 2013-772 (DDC} (). Xollar-
Kotelly), that seeks access to all communications {including e-mail) between the Department and President Clinton

and/or his foundation regarding clearing his speecheﬁ I

Karen

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Walter, Sheryl L
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:52 PM

To: Hermesman, Geoffrey F; Finnegan, Karen M; Scholl, Patr1ck 0; Hackett, John; Manheim, Marianne )
Subject: RE: IPS Significant FOLA Report '

Is the Gawker request from 2010 re Rahm Emmanuel emails still open? | thought that one was dane.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From; Hermesman, Geoffrey F

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 12:54 PM

To: Walter, Sheryl L; Finnegan, Karen M; Scholl, Patrick D; Hackett, John; Manhelm, MarranneJ
‘Subject: RE: 1PS Significant FOLA Report
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Sheryl,

A search of the F 2 database identified 17 FOIA cases that contain Clinten in the sublect line and can be further
construed as requests for correspondence between the Secretary and other individuals and/or orgdnizations. Of these,
four specifically mention Emails or Email accounts,

CLOSED CASES
Of the 17 cases, 10 are closed. Closed reqhests F-2010-05294 and F-2012-40981 specifically mention Emails.
QPEN CASES

Of the remaining 7 open cases, requests F-2010-07625 and F-2013-12881 specifically mention Emails. The latter was
received on 7/31/13 and is still being processed in RC. Both request letters are attached.

Geofirey Hermesman
Branch Chief
IPSICR/WEP

U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC 20522
Tel. 202 663 2634
hermesmangl@siale.qov

This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O. 13528

From: Walter, Sheryl L

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Finnegan, Karen M; Scholl, Patrick D; Hackett, John; Manheim, Marianne J); Hermesman, Geoffrey F
‘Subject: FW: 1PS Significant FOLA Report

All, please see Peggy s comments below, we should discuss theses.
Geoff, can you get 3 copy of all requests related to Secretary Clinton’s emails?

- Karen, | don‘t think we have zny litigation on this topic, do we? Did we respond to the CREW request yet?
Thanks, all! Sheryl ’

sB8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Grafeld, Margaret P

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Walter, Shery L; Hackett, John

Cc: Stein, Eric F; Houser-Jackson, Celeste
Subject: Fw: IPS Signlficant FOLA Report
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I'll be interested in the response to Musgrove's request.
Also, I'm curicus about how you plan to address the CRS request, as well as for the employee meds request.

Finally, lohn, you mentioned yesterday requests for Secretary Clintoa's emails; may | get copies, pls and thx.

From: IPS-STAFF-Assistants

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 09:50 AM

To: Chang, Cindy

Cc: Summers, Maltt; Finnegan, Karen M; A Staff Collective; Wasser, Jonathon D; Stein, Eric F; Daws Jonathan E;
Smilansky, Gene; Houser-Jackson, Celeste; Finney, Clarence N; Walter, Sheryl L; Reid, Rosemary D; Mehlenbacher, Kelly
J; Hackett, John; Grafeld, Margaret P; 8emish, Renee C '

Subject: IPS Significant FOIA Report

All:

Attached Is the Significant FOIA Report for this week; it s also reproduced below for easv reference. Please contact me if
you have any questions.

Thank you,

Olivia Woods

Staff Assistant to the Director

U.S. Department of State

Office of Information Programs and Services
A/GIS/IPS

{202) 663-1012

SA-2, Room 5081

Qur Mission is to meet the needs of our customers and the Unlted States Government

(U) IPS FOIA Requests of Interest: Among the requcsts received by IPS FOIA are the
following:

» Barbara Elias of the National Secunty Archive for all reports related to the July 30 2013
prison break in Dera Ismail Khan, Pakistan;

» Cora Currier of ProPublica for documents regarding the deaths and burials of Taliban
prisoners of war at Dasht-i-Leili, Afghanistan, in November 2001;

» Sarah Fitzpatrick of CBS News for the number of State Department employees prescribed
Mefloquine or Lariam annually, as well as the numbér of those employees who received
a diagnosis and/cr treatment for a psychiatric issue or traumatic brain injury in the six
months prior.to r2ceiving their prescription, from 2001 to the present;

» Brooke Williams of Harvard University’s Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics for all
communications between the State Department and the Center for Strategic and
International Studies that refer to the Keystone XL pipeline;

¢ Rebecca Markert of the Freedom From Religion Foundation for records rcgardmg the
Department’s addition of religious quotes to U.S. passports;
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o John Greenewald, Jr., freelance jouralist and television producer, for the following:
1. all Gonpressional Research Service reports that are not currently listed on the State
Department’s website, at http:/fpc.state.gov/c55696.htm; and
-~ 2. all records regarding the August 2013 Rolling Stone issue fearunng Dzhokhar
Tsarnaev.
- Shawn Musgrave of MuckRock News for the document that outlines the State
Department’s methodology for estimating FOIA completion dates; and
e Michael Evans of the National Security Archive for the following:
1. the 50 cables referred 10.in the notes of the June 29, 2009 Department assessment
titled, “Colombia: Institutional Standoff Continues”;
2. all documents pertaining to the U.S.-Mexico Repatrlatlon Technical Worklng Group,
from 2004 to the present;
3. the 24 cables referred to in the notes of the May 26, 2009 Department assessment
titled, “Colombia: Uribe’s Third-Term Prospects”; and
4. the 16 cables referred to in the notes of the June 4, 2010 Départment assessment titled,
“Colombia: More of the Same with Santos?”

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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